
Special Announcement

LAKE PARK IS CONSIDERING ALLOWING
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS...WHAT ARE
THEY AND WHAT DO THEY MEAN TO YOU?

An Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) is a second residential unit on your single-
family property that is separate from your main home. It can be an apartment
located in your primary home, it can be a separate unit attached to the main
house, or freestanding on the property. Regardless of where it is located, an
ADU must be a complete, self-contained residence that has places for sleeping,
bathing, and eating that are separate from the main home. There are already
more than 50 ADUs in the Town, all of which were built decades ago.

The Town of Lake Park is currently considering changing our zoning codes to
once again allow for ADUs. You can learn more about ADUs by watching the
short video above or by visiting www.LakeParkAccessoryDwellingUnits.com,
and then registering to join us at one of our interactive workshops on Saturday,
March 20.

From: Merrell Angstreich
To: David Carson
Subject: FW: Lake Park Video: ADUs & You
Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:46:49 PM

Best Regards,

Merrell Angstreich
Merrell Angstreich, M.A.
Grant Writer/Chief Public Information Officer
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-882-1819

Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communication regarding Town business
are public records available to the public upon request. Your e-mail communications are therefore subject to
public disclosure. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entry, instead contact this office by phone or in writing. Section 668.6076, F.S.

From: Town of Lake Park <lakeparkinsider@lakeparkflorida.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:19 PM
To: Merrell Angstreich <mangstreich@lakeparkflorida.gov>
Subject: Lake Park Video: ADUs & You

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Lake Park. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!
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